
 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Chair Hansen and Members of the Planning Commission 

From: Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date: February 18, 2021 

Subject: Variance – 8037 6th Street NE 

Background 

Virginia Moucha, 8037 6th Street NE, has submitted an application for a variance from the five-foot 
rear yard for the placement of a shed in the rear yard. 

 
The applicant is seeking a variance 
from the five-foot rear and side yard 
setback requirement for accessory 
uses, as set forth in Appendix E of 
the Spring Lake Park City Code.  

 
The site is located just off 81st Avenue 
NE and 6th Street NE. The property is 
guided for low density residential in 
the 2040 Comprehensive Plan. The 
property is zoned R-1, Single Family 
Residential – allowed uses include 
single-family homes and duplexes. 
 
Property records show that the house 
on the property was constructed in 
1966. 

 
The City’s current yard setback standards for the R-1 zoning district is as follows: 

 
Dwelling, single family – front yard 35 feet 
Dwelling, single family – rear yard 40 feet 
Dwelling, single family – side yard 10 feet 
Accessory uses, rear yard   5 feet 
Accessory uses, side yard   5 feet



     A shed is an accessory use to a single-family dwelling is part of the single-family dwelling and thus   

     is subject to the 5-foot rear side yard setback. The existing slab is a legal non-conforming use  

     as it is located within the 5-foot rear yard setback. There is no record of a variance on file for the   

     existing structure. 
 

Section §16.20.070 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code governs accessory buildings and 
Uses: 
 
Detached accessory buildings. A detached accessory building shall not be located in any required or front  
or side yard setback. 
 
A detached accessory building shall not be closer that eight feet to the principal building, except as otherwise 
provided in this title. 
 
(E). Rear yard requirement for accessory buildings. 
 
1. No single detached accessory building exceeding either one story or 12 feet in height shall occupy more     
    than 30% of the area of any rear yard.  Further, no detached accessory building shall be located within five  
    feet of any rear lot line in an R-1 classification or within 15 feet of any rear lot line in an R-2 or R-3  
    classification. 

 
2.  The sum total of land occupied by all accessory building shall not exceed 40% of the area of the required  
     rear yard, but in no case greater than 1,200 square feet. 

   
Variance 

 

Section §16.60.040 of the City of Spring Lake Park’s zoning code outlines the criteria 
for considering variances: 

 
“The City Council may grant a variance from the strict application of this title and impose 
conditions and safeguards on the variance so granted only in instances where their strict 
enforcement would cause practical difficulties in complying with the official control because of 
circumstances unique to the individual property under consideration, and may grant a variance 
only when it is demonstrated that such actions will be in harmony with the general purposes 
and intent of this title and when the variances are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan. 
“Practical difficulties” as used in connection with granting of a variance means that the 
property owner proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an 
official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not 
created by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of 
the locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties. Practical 
difficulties also includes, but is not limited to, direct sunlight for solar energy systems.  
A variance shall not be granted to allow a use that is not allowed in the zoning district 
involved.” 

 
 
 
 
 



Recommendations 
 

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission deny the shed rear yard variance at  

8037 6th Street NE with these findings: 
 

1. The shed was installed without a Zoning Permit and/or an approved variance. Spring Lake 
Park Code Enforcement received a complaint about the shed, Code Enforcement went out 
to find the shed on the property line. 

 
2. Requiring the shed to comply with the established setback does not cause practical 

difficulties for this property owner, since there are feasible options for essentially the same 
project that would not require a variance.  

 

3. The Code establishes setbacks to provide light and air to all properties, to be applied equally 
across the various properties in this zoning district. The location of the shed could be adjusted 
without compromising the rear yard setback and therefore the requested variance is not in 
harmony with the general purposes and intent of the code. 

 

4. The property can be reasonably used without the variance. 
 

5. The property and accessory buildings are similar to many others in the neighborhood and 
in the city. There are no unique circumstances on this property that make it difficult to be 
built within the setback. 

 
If you have any questions regarding this application, please don’t hesitate to contact me at  
763- 784-6491. 
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